Public Document Pack

Plenary

Meeting date: 8ynu(|:|]i|adth |
Tuesday, 30 June 2015 enedlaetno

Cymru
Meeting time: Eationg' :
ssembly for
13.30 Wales
Agenda
(276)v4

Urgent Question

Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Following initial comments made by the
First Minister on the tragic events in Tunisia, will he make a full statement on his
current understanding of the situation? EAQ(4)2387(FM)

1 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the
First Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins)

View Business Statement and Ahnouncement

3 Statement by the Deputy Minister for Farming and Food: Towards Sustainable
Growth: an Action Plan for the Food and Drink Industry 2014 - 2020 - an Update (30
mins)

4 Statement by the Minister for Public Services: Violence against Women, Domestic


http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=563&assembly=4&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=498&assembly=4&c=Business%20Statement

Abuse and Sexual Violence Act - one year since introduction (30 mins)

5 Statement by the Minister for Education and Skills: The Welsh Government
response to the Donaldson Review (30 mins)

6 Statement by the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport: Update on the
Metro system (30 mins)

Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the following two items together but
with separate votes (15 mins)

7 The Adult Protection and Support Orders (Authorised Officer) (Wales) Regulations
2015

NDM5795 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing Order
27.5:

Approves that the draft The Adult Protection and Support Orders (Authorised Officer)
(Wales) Regulations 2015 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table
Office on 9 June 2015.

Supporting Documents

The Adult Protection and Support Orders (Authorised Officer) (Wales) Regulations
2015

Explanatory Memorandum

Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee Report - no reporting points

8 The Safeguarding Boards (Functions and Procedures) (Wales) Regulations 2015
NDM5796 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing Order
27.5:

Approves that the draft The Safeguarding Boards (Functions and Procedures) (Wales)
Regulations 2015 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 9
June 2015.


http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10228/sub-ld10228-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10228/sub-ld10228-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10228-em/sub-ld10228-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10256/cr-ld10256-e.pdf

Supporting Documents

The Safeguarding Boards (Functions and Procedures) (Wales) Regulations 2015
Explanatory Memorandum

Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee Report - no reporting points

9 The Town and Country Planning (Fees for Applications and Deemed Applications
and Site Visits) (Wales) Regulations 2015 (15 mins)

NDM5797 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing Order
27.5

Approves that the draft The Town and Country Planning (Fees for Applications,
Deemed Applications and Site Visits) (Wales) Regulations 2015 is made in accordance
with the draft laid in the Table Office on 3 June 2015.

Supporting Documents

The Town and Country Planning (Fees for Applications, Deemed Applications and Site
Visits) (Wales) Requlations 2015

Explanatory Memorandum

Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee Report - no reporting points

10 Debate on the Welsh Ministers' Report on the compliance with the duty under
section 1 of the Rights of Children and Young Persons (Wales) Measure 2011 (60
mins)

NDM5798 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)
To propose the National Assembly for Wales:

Notes the Welsh Ministers' Report on the Compliance with the duty under section 1
of the Rights of Children and Young Persons (Wales) Measure 2011

The report was laid in the Table Office on 23 June 2015.

The Rights of Children and Young Persons (Wales) Measure 2011 is available at:
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/mwa/2011/2/contents.

Supporting Document
The Welsh Ministers' Report on the Compliance with the duty under section 1 of the


http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10227/sub-ld10227-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10227-em/sub-ld10227-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10256/cr-ld10256-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10222/sub-ld10222-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10222/sub-ld10222-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10222-em/sub-ld10222-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10249/cr-ld10249-e.pdf
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/mwa/2011/2/contents

Rights of Children and Young Persons (Wales) Measure 2011

The following amendment has been tabled:
1. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)
Add as new point at end of motion:

Calls on the Welsh Government to do more to promote the United Nations
Convention on the Rights of the Child to the wider public.

11 Voting Time

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 1 July 2015



Agenda ltem 1

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 25 June 2015
for answer on 30 June 2015

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the
First Minister after Question 2.

To ask the First Minister

1. Elin Jones (Ceredigion): What are the Welsh Government’s priorities
for promoting tourism in west Wales? OAQ(4)2376(FM)W

2. Alun Ffred Jones (Arfon): Will the First Minister make a statement on
the Welsh Government’s cancer strategy? OAQ(4)2370(FM)W

3. Rhun ap lorwerth (Ynys Mon): Will the First Minister make a
statement on attracting cruise ships to Wales? OAQ(4)2377(FM)W

4, Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a
statement on access to primary care in Mid and West Wales?
OAQ(4)2381(FM)

5. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): How does the Welsh Government
ensure that its child poverty programmes engage fully with parents?
OAQ(4)2371(FM)

6. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the First Minister make a
statement on child and adolescent mental health services in north
Wales? OAQ(4)2378(FM)

7. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the First Minister make a
statement on the future of technical advice note 8? OAQ(4)2373(FM)

8. Keith Davies (Llanelli): Will the First Minister provide an overview of
Welsh Government action to protect and support local heritage?
OAQ(4)2379(FM)W

9. Christine Chapman (Cynon Valley): What action is the Welsh
Government taking to promote the living wage? OAQ(4)2375(FM)

10. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the First Minister make a

statement on what the Welsh Government is doing to improve health
services in Pembrokeshire? OAQ(4)2365(FM)

Pack Page 1



11. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the First Minister make a statement
on the Welsh Government’s policies for local government
reorganisation? OAQ(4)2372(FM)

12. Ann Jones (Vale of Clwyd): Will the First Minister make a statement
on support for debt advice services in Wales? OAQ(4)2374(FM)

13. Eluned Parrott (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make a
statement on Wales’s facilities for hosting major events and
conferences? OAQ(4)2369(FM)

14. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): What action is the Welsh Government
taking to support the armed forces community in Wales?
OAQ(4)2367(FM)

15. Gwenda Thomas (Neath): Will the First Minister make a statement
on reviving the Welsh language? OAQ(4)2380(FM)W

Pack Page 2



Agenda Item 2

Business Statement and Announcement

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be

found on the Plenary meetings page

Tuesday 7 July 2015 and Wednesday 8 July 2015
Tuesday 14 July 2015 and Wednesday 15 July 2015
Tuesday 15 September 2015 and Wednesday 16 September 2015

Tuesday 7 July

Government Business

e Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)

e Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)

e Statement by the Deputy Minister for Skills and Technology: Superfast
Broadband (30 mins)

e Statement by the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport: An Update
on Ports (30 mins)

e Statement by the Deputy Minister for Culture, Sport and Tourism: Year of
Adventure 2016 (30 mins)

e Statement by the Deputy Minister for Farming and Food: The Common
Agricultural Policy Basic Payment Scheme (30 mins)

e Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the following together
but with separate votes:

e The Higher Education (Fee and Access Plans) (Wales) Regulations (5

mins)
e The Higher Education (Amounts) (Wales) Regulations (5 mins)
e The Higher Education (Designation of providers of Higher
Education) (Wales) Regulations (5 mins)

e Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the following together
but with separate votes:
e The Care and Support (Partnership Arrangements for Population

Assessments) (Wales) Regulations 2015 (10 mins)

Pack Page 3


http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=153

e The Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 (Social
Enterprise, Co-operative and Third Sector) (Wales) Regulations 2015

(5 mins)

e Debate on the General Principles of the Renting Homes (Wales) Bill (60
mins)

e Debate on the Financial resolution of the Renting Homes (Wales) Bill (5
mins)

Assembly Business

e Short Debate - William Powell (Mid and West Wales): The Dyfed-Powys
police helicopter - why the X99 provides vital support to public safety in
Mid and West Wales (30 mins) - postponed from 24 June

Wednesday 8 July

Government Business

e Questions to the Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty (45 mins)
e Questions to the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport (45 mins)

Assembly Business

e Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins)
e Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
e Short Debate - Mark Isherwood (North Wales) (30 mins)

Tuesday 14 July 2015

Government Business

e Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)
e Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)

Pack Page 4



e Statement by the Minister for Finance and Government Business:
Introduction of the Tax Collection and Management Bill (60 mins)

e Debate on the First Supplementary Budget 2015-2016 (30 mins)

e The Care and Support (Eligibility) (Wales) Regulations 2015 (45 mins)

e Debate on the General Principles of the Regulation and Inspection of
Social Care (Wales) Bill (60 mins)

e Debate on the Financial Resolution of the Regulation and Inspection of
Social Care (Wales) Bill (5 mins)

Wednesday 15 July 2015

Government Business

¢ Questions to the Minister for Natural Resources (45 mins)
e Questions to the Minister for Education and Skills (45 mins)

Assembly Business

e Debate on the Annual Compliance Report on the Assembly Commission’s
Official Languages Scheme (60 mins)

e Debate by the Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60
mins)

e Short Debate - Mike Hedges (Swansea East) (30 mins)

Tuesday 15 September 2015

Government Business

e Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)
e Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)

Wednesday 16 September 2015

Government Business

Pack Page 5



e Questions to the Minister for Finance and Government Business (45
mins)
e Questions to the Minister for Public Services (45 mins)

Assembly Business

e Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
e Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
e Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)

e Short Debate (30 mins)

Pack Page 6



	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

